
From: Chambers - Sams DP <Chambers.Sams.DP@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 3:38 PM 
To: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au> 
Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: AM2019/23 - Application by Warner, Trever - Applications to vary the Road Transport 
(Long Distance Operations( Award 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Dear Mr Ferguson, 
 
In light of the unprecedented circumstances, the Deputy President will allow this extension.  
 
Regards, 
 
Daniel McNamara 
Associate to the Hon. Deputy President P Sams AM 
  
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 02 9308 1817 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 
Chambers Email: chambers.sams.dp@fwc.gov.au 
  
Level 16, 80 William St 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

 
From: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 5:25 AM 
To: Chambers - Sams DP <Chambers.Sams.DP@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: AM2019/23 - Application by Warner, Trever - Applications to vary the Road Transport (Long 
Distance Operations( Award 2020 
 
 
Dear Associate, 
 
We write in relation to the abovementioned matter and note that parties have been directed to file 
material in reply by 4pm today.  
 
Ai Group requests a short extension until 4pm, Tuesday 24 March 2020 for the filing of our 
material. This request is primarily made as a consequence of the recent need for us to deal with 
an exceptional volume of requests for urgent assistance and advice from our membership in 
relation to the COVID-19 pandemic.  
 
In support of our request we note that the Applicants’ and those advancing submissions in 
support of the claims have, in effect, previously been afforded significant extensions and that no 
hearing date has yet been set.  
 
We thank the Commission for its consideration of this request.  
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Regards, 
 

Brent Ferguson 

National Manager – Workplace Relations Advocacy & Policy 

 

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 
T: 02 9466 5530 
M: 0405 448 119 
E: Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au 
www.aigroup.com.au  
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